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STATE OF WASHINGTON

SNOHOMISH COUNTY SUPERIOR COURT
STATE OF WASHINGTON, NO.OB 9 Q434 5 3
Plaintiff, COMPLAINT FOR INJUNCTIVE

AND OTHER RELIEF
v.

PETER G. COOK and CAROLYN Y.
COOK,

Defendants.

COMES NOW, Plaintiff, State of Washington (hereinafter “the State™), by and
through its attorneys Robert W. Ferguson, Attorney General, and Jeffrey G. Rupert, Assistant
Attorney General, and brings this action against Defendants Peter G. Cook and Carolyn Y.
Cook. The State alleges the following on information and belief:

L INTRODUCTION

1.1  Peter G. Cook and Carolyn Y. Cook have been doing business as C & C
Consulting (“C&C”) for approximately ten (10) years. C&C’s clients were and are elderly
residents of Washington concerned about their dwindling financial resources in their final years of
life. These elderly Washington residents needed advice on the laws, rules, regulations, and

applications of state and federal government needs-based programs — namely, Medicaid and

Veterans Administration (VA) Aid and Attendance — to obtain necessary care. C&C provided
Medicaid and VA Aid and Attendance planning services whereby they advised their elderly clients
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on how to obtain government needs-based benefits while also preserving assets for a spouse, child,

or heir. As paﬁ of its Medicaid and VA Aid and Attendance planning services, C&C gathered
facts from each client and then appiied Medicaid and/or VA Aid and Attendance law, rules, and
regulations to those facts. C&C then prepared a recommended course of action for its client, which
might include gifting, the purchase of certain annuities, divesture of assets, the use of trusts, and
other financial and legal estate planning strategies. C&C charged clients consulting fees that
typically ranged from $2,500 to $5,900 per client and also received commissions for the sale of
annuities that it sold to these clients.

1.2 Every C&C client seeking Medicaid and/or VA Aid and Attendance planning
services entered into a Service Agreement with C&C. This Service Agreement, which was
drafted by C&C, provided that “Medicaid planning represents a complex area of the law and
no two cases are exactly alike. It is essential to obtain competent legal advice from an attorney
who understands this particular area of the law.” See sample Service Agreement attachéd as
Exhibit A, Paragraph C. To address the need for legal advice, the Service Agreement for every
C&C client provided that “A portion of the fee you pay to C & C Consulting will be paid to
your C & C Consulting appoihted attorney for legal services.” See Exhibit A, Paragraph C.
This was a lie.

1.3 Peter Cook admitted under oath that Paragraph C of the C&C’s Service
Agreenﬁent, which was the basis for every C&C clieﬁt reiationship, was a misrepresentation.
C&C never paid any portion of its fee to any attorney. Indeed, Cook admitted that C&C never
obtained an. attomey for any client, nor did C&C consult with an attorney paid for by C&C
regarding C&C’s advice to any specific client. Except for the few clients that had their own
separate private attorney, no attorney reviewed the clients’ needs and assets, the application of
Medicaid and VA law to those facts, or the appropriateness of C&C’s proposed plan.

14  C&C’s dealings with elderly Washington citizens were and are a pattern and practice

of unfaimess and deception. In addition to the nliérepfesentations described above, C&C violated
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state and federal law by providing VA Aid and Attendance services without being accredited by the
VA and by charging a fee. Further, C&C offered and sold fixed immediate annuity products offering
an unconscionably low 0% interest rate that was not approved by the Insurance Commissioner.
When asked how any agent could recommend a fixed immediate annuity with a 0% rate of return,
Peter Cook testified that this was the best rate possible. This was yet another lie. Peter Cook also

deceptively acted as an insurance agent even though he did not have an insurance license.

| Additionally, when clients complained, C&C refused to. provide refunds as permitted under its

Service Agreement or claimed that C&C had provided hours of service that it did not provide.
Moreover, for clients applying for government benefits, C&C at times took months to respond to
clients énd delayed their Medicaid filings, forcing the client to submit the application themselves
even though they had paid C&C thousands of dollars for the service. Numerous C&C clients were
denied or experienced a delay in obtaining Medicaid and VA Aid and Attendance benefits.

1.5  Peter Cook and Carolyn Cook have violated and continue to violate the
Washington Consumer Protection Act, RCW 19.86. -

IL. JURISDICTION AND VENUE

2.1  This Complaint is filed and these proceedings are instituted under the provisions

.of the Consumer Protection Act (“CPA”), RCW 19.86.

2.2 Jurisdiction of the Attorney General to commence this action is conferred by RCW
19.86.080. Venue is proper in Snohomish County pursuant to RCW 4.12.020 and 4.12.025. For
all times relevant to the complaint, Defendants have resided in Snohomish County. The violations
alleged herein have been committed in part in Snohomish County, Washington by Defendants.
Further, a number of the agreements at issue were entered into in Snohomish County.

III. DEFENDANTS

3.1  Defendant Peter Cook was at all times relevant to this action doing business as

C&C based in Snohomish County at several locations as well as from his home located at 7617

201% Street SE, Snohomish, WA 98296-5159. Defendant Peter Cook participated in,
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formulated, directed, executed, controlled, had the authority to control or participate in, and
had knowledge of the acts and practices set forth in this Complaint.

3.2  Defendant Carolyn Cook was at all times relevant to this action doing business
as C&C based in Snohomish County at several locations as well as from her vhvome located at
7617 201% Street SE, Snohomish, WA 98296-5159. Defendant Carolyn Cook participated in,
formulated, directed, executed, controlled, had the authority to contrpl or participate in, and
had knowledge of the acts and practices set forth in this Complaint.

33 C & C Consulting is a trade name that Peter Cook and Carolyn Cook use and
have used to do business. From 2003 to presént, C & C Consulting was registered with the
Washington Department of Revenue as sole proprietorship for Carolyn Cobk under several
different tax registraﬁon numbers. The Cooks never registered C & C Consulting with the
Washington Secretary of State. However, from 2005 to 2011, there was a related entity named
C & C Consulting Services Corp. registered with the Washington Secretary of State. C & C
Consulting Services Corp. was purportedly owned and run by Perry Cook, who is Peter Cook’s
son. Peter Cook testified that he assisted Perry Cook in running C & C Consulting Services
Corp., which performed the same services as those provided by Peter Cook. Both C & C
Consulting entities used the same letterhead and Peter Cook provided services to both. When
C & C Consulting Services Corp. closed in 2011, all of its clients apparently became clients of
Peter Cook doing business as C & C Consulting.

IV. NATURE OF TRADE OR COMMERCE .

4.1  Defendants Peter and Carolyn Cook were at all times relevant to this lawsuit
engaged in trade or commerce within the meaning of RCW 19.86.020 by offering and
providing Medicaid and VA Aid and Attendance planning services and the sale of annuities
and other insuraﬁce products.

V. FACTS

51  Medicaid is a state and federal government program available to people with
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very limited income and resources. Medicaid eligibility is based on an applicant’s needs,
income, and assets. Community Options Program Entry System (COPES) is one of
Washington State’s Medicaid programs. During the time that C&C has been providing
Medicaid planning services, Medicaid has undergone substantial changes, including many
changes related to the Affordable Care Act. The state and federal programs have numerous
rules and regulations. Throughout all of these changes, Medicaid has included a look-back rule
that includes gifts and asset transfers made during the look-back period when evaluating an
applicant’s countable assets.

5.2  For any veteran with 90 days of active duty with one day of service during a
period of war, VA Aid and Attendance is an increased monthly pension amount. added to a
veteran or surviving spouse’s monthly pension amount if certain conditions are met. To
qualify medically, a veteran or surviving spouse either must be (a) a patient in a nursing home
or assisted living facility due to mental or physical incapacity, (b) in need of the assistance of
another person to perform daily tasks, or (c) blind. See 38 C.F.R. § 3.352. Additionally, the
applicant must have income and assets below a certain amount, but certain assets such as a
home are exempted from the asset test. See 38 C.F.R. § 3.271, et seq. VA Aid and Attendance
currently does not have a look-back period for countable assets.

5.3  Peter Cook, doing business as C & C Consulting and on behalf of C & C
Consulting Services Corp., provided Medicaid and VA Aid and Attendance planning services
to over 75 clients since at least 2008. Carolyn Cook acted on behalf of C&C mainly in the sale
or offer of sale of annuity policies to clients of both entities.

54  As part of its Medicaid planning and VA Aid and Attendance planning services,
C&C gathered facts from each client and then applied Medicaid and/or VA Aid and
Attendance law, rules, and regulations to those facts. C&C then prepared a recommended
course of action for its client, and this recommended pian might include gifting, the purchase

of certain annuities, divesture of assets, the preparation and use of trusts, and other financial
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and legal estate planning strategies.

5.5  Peter Cook and Carolyn Cook misrepresented that they were qualified to
provide Medicaid and VA Aid and Attendance planning services. Neither Peter Cook nor
Carolyn Cook has ever been a licensed attorney. Peter Cook claims that he taught himself
Medicaid and VA Aid and Attendance law as well as the applicable rules and regulations by
examining the laws, rules, and regulations for an unknown time period and asking a lawyer
approximately ten (10) hours of general questions on the programs over a period of ten (10)
years. Carolyn Cook apparently does not claim to have any expertise in Medicaid or VA Aid
and Attendance planning.

5.6 C&C’s services were explained in a C&C document that it gave to each of its
clients titled Washington State Senior’s Guide to Long Term Care and Asset Protection.

(Attached as Exhibit B). C&C described its services as follows:

C & C Consulting Offers many services to enable clients to gather and evaluate
information, make wise decisions, and implement plans for care and asset
preservation. ‘

e No cost initial consultation

o Medicaid qualiﬁcation issues and questions.

e Clarification of Medicaid and COPES rules.

e Preservation of assets and savings.

e Reducing care costs.

e Applying for Medicaid or COPES benefits.

e Completing Medicaid and COPES applications.

e Examining your best options for payment of care.
e Education on Long Term Care issues and costs.

e Preserving assets for your spouse.

e Preserving assets for future care.
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e Preserving access to future quality care.

e Making the best use of Medicaid benefits.

e Developing asset protection strategies.

o Asset transfers and gifts.

e Full service PLAN implementations.

e Meeting with family members.

e Protecting your primary residence.

e Help with evaluating your best care options.

e Medicaid planning services.

e Adult Family Homes, reducing your care cost.
See Exhibit B, Bates Label. C&CC 000144,

5.7  Noticeably absent from C&C’s promotional material was any mention of VA Aid
and Attendance benefits. When asked if C&C provided specific VA Aid and Attendance advice fo
clients or appeared before the VA, Peter Cook repeatedly denied under oath that C&C had any
involvement in advising clients on VA Aid & Attendance issues. When later confronted with
C&C’s own customer files, Cook eventually admitted that C&C had provided advice on specific
VA Aid and Attendance applications and had even written letters to the VA on behalf of clients.

5.8  In providing VA Aid and Attendanice planning services, C&C violated federal
and state law. Federal regulations specify that only accredited agents and attorneys may advise
clients on specific issues and applications. 38 C.F.R. §14.629(b). Further, only accredit agents
or attorneys may charge a fee, and this may only occur after an initial application is denied
unless the fee is paid by a disinterested third party. 38 C.F.R. §14.636(b) and (c). Neither
Peter Cook nor Carolyn Cook were or are accredited VA agents or attorneys. Further, C&C
charged for its VA Aid and Attendance services that included advice on specific files,
completing VA applications, and for letters written to the VA on behalf of clients. C&C

misrepresented that it was permitted to provide advice to clients on specific claims, that it was

COMPLAINT FOR INJUNCTIVE AND 7 ATTORNEY GENERAL OF WASHINGTON
) : Consumer Protection Division
OTHER RELIEF 800 Fifth Avenue, Suite 2000

Seattle, WA 98104-3188
(206) 464-7745




L NN bW N

\O

10
11
12
13
14
15
16

17

18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26

permitted to appear for clients before the VA, and that it was permitted to charge a fee for
doing so.
5.9  Every C&C client seeking Medicaid or VA Aid and Attendance planning

services entered into a Service Agreement drafted by C&C that provided in part as follows:

C. A portion of the fee you pay to C & C Consulting will be paid to your C
& C Consulting appointed attorney for legal services. Medicaid planning
represents a complex area of the law and no two cases are exactly alike.
It is essential to obtain competent legal advice from an attorney who
understands this particular area of the law.

D. The portion of your one time fee that pays legal services covers those
basic services that are required for every Medicaid or COPES plan. This
includes evaluation of legal planning documents, recommendations and
consultation during plan implementation.  Your attorney may
recommend additional legal services if it is determined to be necessary
or advisable to protect your assets. Your one time fee will include
payment for legal services necessary to defend your position with
DSHS, including, but not limited to Administrative Hearings and legal
filings. Your one time fee does not cover legal fees for services that are
necessary for financial planning, including preparation of Trusts, Powers
of Attorney, Wills, Deeds, and revising estate planning documents.
Moreover, your one time fee does not include legal services that are
reasonably determined to be outside the scope of matters routinely
involved in obtaining initial eligibility for Medicaid and protecting
assets from estate recovery.

See Exhibit A, Paragraphs C and D.

5.10 Despite its express obligations under the Service Agreement to obtain and pay for
necessary legal services for its clienf, neither Peter Cook nor Carolyn Cook ever obtained an
attorney for, or consulted with an attorney regarding C&C’s advice to any specific client. Further,
C&C never paid any portion of its fee to any attorney. Except for the few clients that had their
own separate private attorney, no attorney reviewed the clients’ needs and assets, the application of

Medicaid and VA law to those facts, or the appropriateness of C&C’s proposed plan.

COMPLAINT FOR INJUNCTIVE AND 8 ATTORNEY GENERAL OF WASHINGTON
Consumer Protection Division
OTHER RELIEF 800 Fifth Avenue, Suite 2000

Seattle, WA 98104-3188
(206) 464-7745




N

~N N W

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26

5.1 Numerous C&C clients experienced a delay in obtaining benefits or were denied.
Moreover, for clients applying for government benefits, C&C at times took months to respond to
clients and delayed their Medicaid filings. In some instances, C&C was so unresponsive and/or
inept that the client had to submit the application themselves even though they had paid C&C
thousands of dollars for the service. |

5.12 Washington law prohibits an unlicensed person from selling, soliciting, or
negotiating insurance. RCW 48.17.060. Peter Cook formerly had an insurance license, but did
not attempt to renew his license in 2007 or thereafter due to probation arising from a lawsuit of
an elder fraud scheme in California. In 2008, Carolyn Cook obtained an insurance license.
Despite the fact that Peter Cook did not have a license after 2007, he with the assistance of
Carolyn Cook continued to act as an insurance agent by selling, soliciting, and negotiating

insurance Wmle mlsrepre ent' g that he w able to do s0.

5. 13 C&C recommended 'to"many of its chents mcluded that the chent purchasmg an

annmty pohc‘"‘f
transferrable annuities where the Washington Department of Soc1a1 and Health Services
(DSHS) is listed as a beneficiary, DSHS will not include the purchase price of the annuity as a
countable asset when evaluating countable assets during the Medicaid look-back period: Ifa
person dies during this period, DSHS will only collect the amounts used for the cost of care
and the remainder of the annuity can pass to the other annuity beneficiaries.

5.14 C&C recommended that numerous cliénts purchase S-year irrevocable ‘non-
transferrable “Medicaid friendly” annuities with a 0% interest rate (i.e., the client péys the
insurance company $100,000, and receives a yearly payment of $20,000 for five years) from
Western United Life Insurance Company (“Western United”), and some clients purchased such
annuities. Washington law requires that a recommendation by an insurance agent must be
reasonable under all circumstances actually known to the agent at the time of the recommendation.

RCW 48.23.015. Further, unless an insurance policy interest rate and form is approved by the
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Insurance Commissioner, it may not bé issued or sold in Washington. RCW 48.18.100. The
Insurance Commissioner never approved the Western United forms containing the 0% interest
annuity rate for sale and issuance in Washington, but C&C misrepresented that such form was
approved for sale and issuance. This interest rate was unconscionably low and any
recommendation to purchase it was unreasonable. Nonetheless, Peter Cook testified under oath
that 0% interest rate was the best rate that C&C could obtain for many of its annuity clients. This
was an_pnfair and deceptive practice. RCW 19.86; RCW 48.30.010; WAC 284-30-330(1).

515 When clients complained, C&C refused to provide refunds as permitted under its
Service Agreement or claimed that C&C had provided hours of service that it did not provide.
Paragraph E of the Service Agreement that every C&C client entered into provided that a client
could terminate the relationship at any time. If termination occurred, C&C would retain a set
termination fee “as well as costs incurred in connection with the services incurred.” Peter Cook
stated under oath that he valued his time at $150 per hour and would multiply that figure by the
amount of time spent. However, for clients seeking a refund, Cook falsified the amount of time
that C&C actually spent when calculating the refund amount. Even though his own files listed
the amount of time spent on that speciﬁc file, Cook testified that he did not use this amount but
rather had other methods of calculating the time spent that only he knew but could not describe.
In one instance, C&C entered ini:o a Service Agreemeﬁt with a client for $5,900, recommended
that the client buy an annuity from C&C, and requested that the client provide financial
documents, A week later, the client informed C&C that the client would not buy an annuity and
terminated the Service Contract. After repeated demands from the client for a refund, Cook
responded approximately five (5) months later and claimed that the balance of the account —
$5,400 after the cancellation fee was deducted — “had been used”’ with no documentation of ény
kind regarding the time spent for the short time period of the client relationship. The client
continued to demand a refund. Nearly seven (7) months after the termination of the Agreement,

Cook refunded the client $2,900. C&C never provided the client with a description of the time
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spent by C&C justifying the amount retained by C&C, and Cook could not recall any of the
services that he provided in the one (1) week before the Service Agreement was terminated.

5.16 Defendants Peter Cook and Carolyn Cook engaged in an unfair and deceptive
scheme of acts and practices in trade or commerce that are contrary to thé public interest and
are not in reasonable relation to the development or preservation of business in violation of
RCW 19.86.020. Defendants engaged in numerous unfair and deceptive acts in the course of
its dealing with Washington consumers, some of which are continuing. Notably, it is an unfair
and deceptive practice to misrepresent that a portion of a fee will be used to consult with an .
attorney when that was not true. It is an unfair and deceptive act or practice to represent that
legal services are necessary.and that they will be provided, and then not provide those services.
It is an unfair and deceptive act or practice to act as an unaccredited VA agent and collect fees
for your services. It is an unfair and deceptive practice to sell unapproved 0% interest rate
annuity policies. It is an unfair and deceptive practice to act as an insurance égent when one
does not possess the necessary licenses. Defendants Peter Cook and Carolyn Cook engaged in

numerous other unfair and deceptive acts as detailed throughout this Complaint.

VI.  FIRST CAUSE OF ACTION - VIOLATIONS OF THE CONSUMER
PROTECTION ACT

6.1  Plaintiff realleges and incorporates by reference the allegations set forth in each
of the preceding paragraphs of this Complaint.

6.2  As detailed throughout this Complaint, Defendants Peter Cook and Carolyn Cook
engaged in, and continue to engage in, a pattern of practices and acts related to their Medicaid
and VA Aid and Attendance planning and annuity sales services; the net impression of which
was deceptive. Further, Defendants’ actions were procedurally and substantively unfair. It is an
unfair and deceptive practice to misrepresent that a portion of a fee will be used to consult with
an attorney when that is not true. It is an unfair and deceptive act or practice to represent that

legal services are necessary and that they will be provided, and then not provide those services.
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It is an unfair and deceptive act or practice to act as an unaccredited VA agent and collect fees
for your services. It is an unfair and deceptive practice to sell unapproved 0% interest rate
annuity policies. It is an unfair and deceptive practice to act as an insurance agent when one
does not possess the necessary license. Defendants Peter Cook and Carolyn Cook participated
in, formulated, directed, executed, controlled, had the authority to control or participate in, and
had knowledée of these and other unfair and deceptive acts and practices as set forth throughout
this Complaint. o

6.3  Given the totality of circumstance described throughout this complaint,
Defendants’ acts and practices affect the public interest, have the capacity to deceive a
substantial number of consumers, and are an unfair or deceptive act or practice in trade or
commerce and unfair method of competition in violation of RCW 19.86.020. Defendants Peter
Cook and Carolyn Cook Violated'the CPA.

VIII. PRAYER FOR RELIEF

WHEREFORE, Plaintiff, State of Washington, prays for relief as follows:

7.1 A Declaration that Defendants Peter Cook and Carolyn Cook have engaged in the
conduct complained of herein. '

7.2 A Declaration that Defendants Peter Cook and Carolyn Cook’s acts described
above are unfair or Adeceptive acts or practices in trade or commerce, affecting the public interest,
and in violation of the Consumer Protection Act, RCW 19.86.

7.3  That the Court issue a permanent injunction enjoining and restraining
Defendants Peter Cook and Carolyn Cook, their representatives, successors, assigns, officers,
agents, servants, employees, and all other persons acting or claiming to act for, on behalf of, or
in active concert or participation with Defendants from continuing or engaging in the unlawful

conduct complained of herein.
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7.4 That the Court assess civil penalties, pursuant to RCW 19.86.140, of up to two
thousand dollars ($2,000) per violation against Defendants Peter Cook and Carolyn Cook for each
and every violation of RCW 19.86.020 caused by the conduct complained of herein.

7.5  That the Court make such orders pursuant to RCW 19.86.080 as it deems
appropriate to provide for equitable relief to Washington consumers as a result of the conduct
complained of, including but not limited to restitution.

7.6 That the Court make such orders pursuant to RCW 19.86.080 to provide that
Plaintiff, State of Washington, recover from Defendants Peter Cook and Carblyn Cook the costs
of this action, including reasonable attorney’s fees.

| 7.7 That the Court order such other relief as it may deem just and proper to fully and
effectively dissipate the effects of the conduct complained of herein, or which may otherwise
seem proper to the Court.

DATED this . 2 day of June, 2015.

ROBERT W. FERGUSON
Attorney General
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C & C Consulting
Service Agreement

“‘Implementatibn of Personal Plan”

A.- C & C Consulting agrees to provide services to you, - and
in connection - with -preserving resources and securing

’ ehg1b1hty for Federal and State medlcal and personal care benefits, as follows:

1. Assist you w1th gathermg information necessary to detemune ehglblhty for Federal and State
medical and personal care benefits programs.

2. Evaluate your finances: including, income, assets, expenses, need for medical and personal care
services and eligibility for available State and Federal medical and Long Term Care benefit
programs.

3. Assist in choosing an’ appropriate Plan and strategy for preservation of existing assets and
property, and for obtaining accelerated eligibility for State and Federal Long Term Cate funding
programs that pay for medical and personal care services.

4, Review and integrate existing Health Insurance plans, Prescription Drug Insurance plans and Long
Term Care Insurance policies, as necessary to complete your Plan,

5. Work closely with your personal attorney or your appointed C & C Consulting attorney to
implement the eligibility plan as ditected by you and your attomey.

6. Preparation and filing of the Medicaid or COPES  applications as necessary to complete the
implementation of your Plan. Attend and provide counsel for a Fair Hearing with the Department
of Health and Social Services if necessary to obtain qualification for benefits.

7. Create as necessary, “Extended Care Contracts” with your exlstmg or future Adult Family Home
or Assisted Living facility that will effectively enable you to gain access to quality care facilities
as well as reduce your cost of care.

8. Although C & C Consulting does not pay for or provide legal services for Estate Planning
services, such as; Wills, Powers of Attotney, etc., we can make referrals to Attorneys who provide
these services.

9. C & C Consulting will provide consultation as needed, manage and supervise the process of
evaluation, planning and implementation of your individual Plan for asset preservation, Long
Term Care and qualification for State and Federal medical and personal care funding programs.

B. C & C Consulting will provide the above services for a one time flat foe of $§ 2506, ~ I
your Medicaid application is denied, C & C Consulting will continue to provide the above services,
including a subsequent application, at no additional charge, until the application is approved,

C. A portion of the fee you pay to C & C Consulting will be paid to your C & C Consulting appointed
attorney for legal services. Medicaid planning represents a complex area of the law and no two cases are
exactly alike. It is essential to obtain competent legal advxce from an attomey who understands this
patticular area of the law.

D. The portion of your one time fee that pays legal services covers those bas1c services that are required for
every Medicaid or COPES plan. This includes evaluation of legal planning documents, recommendations
and consultation during plan implementation. Your attorney may recommend additional legal services if it
is determined to be necessary or advisable to protect you or your assets. . Your one time fee will include
payment for legal services necessary to defend your position with DSHS, including, but not limited to
Administrative Hearings and legal filings. Your one time fee does not cover legal fees for services that are
necessary for financial planning, including preparation of Trusts, Powers of Attorney, Wills, Deeds, and

_revising estate planning documents. Moreover, your one time fee does not include legal services that are
reasonably determined to be outside the scope of matters routinely involved in obtaining initial eligibility
for Medlcald and protectmg agsets from estate nacovery :
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Service Agreement
Page 2 of 2

E. You may terminate your relationship with C & C Consulting at any time for any reason. If you choose to

terminate your relationship with C & C Consulting, your one time fee will be refunded to you, provided
however, that C & C Consulting will tetain a cancellation fee of § S0, * , as well as all
costs incurred in connection with services already rendered. Such costs shall include, but are not limited
to, telephone charges, special-cost mailing, courier delivery charges, photocopying, reasonable hourly fee
for services performed, and any legal fees already earned as described in paragraph D, above.

C & C Consulting reserves the right to withdraw its services if you refuse to follow important legal advice
or otherwise pursue a course of action thit C & C Consulting, in its sole discretion, deems to be
inconsistent with its judgfment and advice regarding the best practice for obtaining Medicaid or COPES
eligibility. If services are withdrawn, C & C Consulting will refund your fee to you, provided however,

" that C & C Consulting will retain all costs incurred in connection with services already rendered. Such

costs shall include, but are not limited to, long-distance telephone charges, special-cost mailing, courier
delivery charges, photocopying, reasonable hourly fee for servwes performed and any legal fees already
eamned as described in paragraph D, above.

C & C Consulting will perform all agreed tasks with care and will work diligently to secure your eligibility
for Medicaid or COPES benefits. However, the laws that govern Medicaid and COPES eligibility and
other medical entitlement programs change frequently. As such, C & C Consulting cannot promise that
you will obtain Medicaid eligibility. If C & C Consulting is unable to secure your eligibility for Medicaid
benefits, C & C Consulting will refund your fee to you, provided however, that C & C Consulting will
retain all costs incurred in connection with services already rendered. Such costs shall include, but are not
limited to, long-distance telephone charges, special-cost mailing, courier delivery charges, photocopying,
reasonable hourly fee for services performed, and any legal fees already earned as described in paragraph

D, above.

We, the undersigned, have read the above Service Agreement and Attachment A, "Disclosure Statement."

Date: ? 1 /E] /é

Date: / / Client

5400Carillon Point

Date: 9//{//0

nsulting

Bldg 5000, Suite 400
Kirkland, WA 98033
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ATTACHEMENT A

DISCLOSURE STATEMENT

Government Program. Medicaid is a government program authorized by the
federal government and administered by the State of Washington Department of
Social and Health Services. COPES is one of Washington State's Medicaid
programs. - Medicaid and COPES are not insurance -products and C & C
Consulting does not purport.to be marketing or offering Medicaid as a product
- sponsored by or provided by C & C Consulting

-Application. Any person who meets certain financial and medical
© requirements may become eligible for Medicaid (or COPES). You may apply for
Medicaid on your own by contacting the Washington State Department of Social
and Health Services (DSHS). DSHS offers assistance to those who need help
applying for Medicaid. You are not required by law to use C & C Consulting to
access Medicaid. You are not required by law to retain an attorney or any other
professional in connection with your application for benefits. -

Legal Advice. Information provided to you by C & C Consulting is not legal
advice. Neither C & C Consulting, nor any agent of C & C Consulting, purports
to be an expert in the laws and regulations that govern Medicaid eligibility. -

Changing Law. Medicaid programs are governed by federal and state law, The
rules and regulations are constantly changing and future changes in the rules
regarding qualification may or may not be retroactive. It is the law in effect at
. the time of the application that controls. C & C Consulting does not give any
assurance that you will remain eligible for benefits after obtaining initial
eligibility. C & C Consulting is not able to make a commitment to notify all
- clients about rule changes if or when they occur in the future.

Death of Applicant. Many of the clients to whom C & C Consulting provides
assistance are in poor health. It is not uncommon for a client to die before all
of the planning has been fully implemented. Some planning (estate recovery
planning in particular) may take months or even years to fully implement, and
if the Medicaid Applicant predeceases the completion of the plan, the planning
objective may not be realized. C & C Consulting is not responsible for any
problems or losses that may arise as a result of the death of the Applicant
before all recommended steps have been taken. ’
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